From: Davis, Damon

To: Sinsay, Edwin M; Koutoufidis, Nicholas; Avalos, Tona
Cc: Armstrong, Jacob; Slovick, Mark

Subject: RE: JVR Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 11:29:58 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Ed —

Transportation is very straightforward on this one.........

Nick - Just confirming that you want me in person tomorrow???

bD

From: Sinsay, Edwin M <Edwin.Sinsay@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 10:04 PM

To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Avalos, Tona
<Tona.Avalos@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Davis, Damon <Damon.Davis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Armstrong, Jacob <Jacob.Armstrong@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Slovick, Mark
<Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: JVR Board Meeting

Nick,

| just want to confirm that you want us at the BoS hearing on Wednesday @ 8 am at the CAC. Is
there a Q&A to distribute for staff—I thinking | could get the Board report online. Do you have the
link handy?

Tona and Damon, do you have the materials you need?
Thanks,
Ed

EDWIN M SINSAY, PE
Land Development Manager
Planning & Development Services, Land Development Division
County San Diego

5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 310
M.S. O-6501858.699.6847 | edwin.si

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, Coronavirus Disease 2019
please visit www.coronavirus-sd.com. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311. CQVI D'1 9
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